EPUGATION’IN’LIHERICK 1800 - 1900.

The information which helped me with research intc the education

History of Limerick (Begley) History of Limerick

1900 was got from the following:-

Milc Spillane

)
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(Maurice Lenihan>
of Crocomn,

Thesis County Limerick.
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The Religiocus Crders really turned the tide in the 19th Centu ury

of education. An old ladv in A
type ;

‘4n her little hovel and charged 1d a week and the children sat on

the bed and on| the floor in order to learn the three RFs. It was
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Naughton, first superioress. Some ucung ladies from the city and

county entered|including the Misses

o

; Shannon, ancestors of Fr.
Valsh, P.P. St Munchins. The poor Clares did not remain in
existence due o lack of funds, alsoc not enough teaching power.
However, during their term of office the nuns had established a

schocli-house and large numbers of children attended and learned

Reading and Writing, also useful Needlework. On April lst 1833
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CI kaucanicn. In 13837, The Bishop of Limerick, Dr. Ryan inivited
Mother Carhavite ¥oAulaw Trundarsos ST W Ty iy v + - =
Lhaer atinerine scauiey, cunaersess CI The Mercy urdader, To Some
t0 Limerick., Yhen Mother Catherine NMcoAuley first =zaw the
o T N o T vy e g . 3 - - 13 3 =3 —~ ~ =~ 3 < - - - = 5 e e
eéstarv.ishment in 3%, Mary's Parish she described 1%t thus according
to Begizy -
|
L g R 1A Ay e B A Dt ~ a1 PRI . S S
- X3 8 Nacg 0.4 CoOnvent CaL.gd ov, reters Leis, enciossd o
g.,w,!- o o ol Abbes heautitul ) oy ha L TS |
wal:s of an|Abbey, a beautirul ruin. € have a nice chapel,

choir, good|garden and extensive school rooms".

At 1 ospening of St. Mary's Schoel, Mother Catherine Mciuley was

accaompanisc by the intendedsuperiocress, Elizabeth Moore and three
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fernan from Ardagh, Co. Limerick who had

been the prime|mover in getting the Mercy Order to come to

Limerick later|bequeathed to the new convent the estate left her

| i Ly her brother|Patrick. Men came after their day's labour to work

gratis for a few hours to help build the new school as they were

0 grawerul to|the sisters for the wonderful work they were doing
4

in the parish.| There was a Spinning and Knitting hall for older

3 girls and the younger children learmned reading and writing. In
E 1837 one teacher with the help of some'assistants locked after 539
pupiis.  In 1806 Wm. Smith O'Brien palc tribute to the work of the

nuns in their piforts to educate the lower orders in the City.
Following the erection of the new school building in 1342 an

infant school wWas connected to the National EBoard., This school

years later, numbers were down because of the Famine. By

being afiiliated to the National Board the Schools received a

yzariy salary pnd cheap books. The poor were greatly helped by

the nuns with [food and clcthing.

For the well to do there were exclusive zchools in the City and
k

Cronicle 1832 the following advertisements

Young Mens Schocl - Day School

1 Upper Glentworth Street under Mr. O'Sullivan.




Circa 1853 another school was set up in close proximity to the

€9

s House|in Mary's Parish. This School was set up in an
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old auxiliary barracks and was for children who had been rescued
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Catholic childrs y prov

ding food and clothing.

n

~he School whiph had been set up by the Poor Clares in St. Mary's
Parish and later run by the Mercy COrder was but two years in-

cxistence when attempts were made to found another girls school in
the newer part| of the city. From this latter school theré éGOIVEd

+he Convent of] the Presentation Sisters. In 1822 Father Pa Boaan

it was supported by public subscription, was under thej

of the Parish Priest and a Committee of Roman Catholic:
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- B p.a. for teaching 3038

-
and arithmeti¢, Religious Instruction and Needlework.

[

taught in the|Infant Department. 1t was a Miss King who%?r

the link between the free school of Fr. Hogan and the

Tuns later. Catherine King, born in Waterford,

Limerick with| her Uncle, Capt. Mcore R.N. and his Cathol:

They had no children of their own. She became a CORVEX:

Catholicism and later joined the Visitation Convent at
J

the south Prasentation Convent in Corkx with the intent

, i
Limeric! ¥ith the permission of

and Dr.

Ryan

Ysnoria (Jane died in 1388

Slster
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bought Newtown Vi , the home cf the Sexton-Perys and were
already building new school rooms nearby. On May 8th 1837 the
nuns arrived. Sr. M. Joseph Harmett, Superioress,
with Or. M. Stanislaus Drinan and Sr. M. Francis Cantillon. They
were accompanied by Bishop Murphy, Cork. No time was lost in
cpening the school and on May 29th 300 girls enrolled, 150 from

the scholformerly run by Mise King on the other side of the:road.

Very poor chilfren were given breakfast eachk morning.  In 1846
Lady Gullamore and the Hon. Miss Paget, a maid of honour~£bJQﬁéé£
Tictoria visited the school and were very pleased with the \ﬂé

and children. | Extensions 1o the school were carried out®:

eleven years jn existence. Br. Rice
difficulties exzisted whlch preciuded t
c

school.  In LEL6 the newly

an application for a Community of Brothers.
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inpundated wit]

ngz. 2ishop Tuchy was unfortunate in not having
subjects for training or school premises. Nonetheless
was ancwerad |and in June 1810, three prothers, Austin DW

Keily and Francis Grace




¢ Limerick the brothers were given charge
of the separatg parochial schools of 5t. Johns and St. Marys.
y formed into one under the title United Schools. For

-lass halls the brothers rented the Assembly rooms in:Charlotte

Juay. This building erected as a social hall was used e the
coming of the |brothers as a secular educational eefagii
From the censys of Limerick 1821 for every five éﬁll

the ages of 5 |and 15 schoocl-going - 8 remained at’ ;

prverty caused a huge low attendance.




frow bhe altar| of every Catholic Church parents were cautioned
about their children to the Model Schools. Result - Many

cnildren withdrawn from the Model Schools and the Jesuits set up

an intermediate school to cater for the needs of the children
oy g
sleo the Christian Brothers were brought into more vigoref
B T

operation for |the requirements of the poor. The F.C.J
cstablished a [Boarding School in 1854 at Laurel Hill to

sse education faor girls., They set up an Int
e

. s
and was connectad with the National

--ooc——




